
From: Danielle Escamilla
To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Cc: snpstewart@regan.com; Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Re: BL-20-00011 Stewart BLA - Receipt
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:33:27 PM
Attachments: unknown.png

BL-20-00011 Stewart Receipt.pdf

Lindsey, 

Thank you for resending that over to me.  I am happy to answer any questions or provide any
additional information as needed. 
Our office is also working remotely so I get it. 

Thank you, 

Danielle  Escamilla, Planner 

WESTERN PACIFIC ENGINEERING & SURVEY, INC. 
(509) 765 - 1023 l Office 
(509) 765 - 1298 l Fax 
Danielle@wpeinc.net

On Apr 9, 2020, at 4:02 PM, Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Danielle,
 
My apologies for incorrectly entering your email the first time.  Please see below and
attached.
 

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay
Healthy Order, Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further
notice. At this time I am working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as
possible.
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From: Lindsey Ozbolt 
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2020 4:01 PM
To: 'snpstewart@regan.com' <snpstewart@regan.com>
Cc: 'danielle@wpeinc.com' <danielle@wpeinc.com>; Rachael Stevie (CD)
<rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00011 Stewart BLA - Receipt
 
Good afternoon.
 
Attached is the receipt for your BLA submittal.  This application has been assigned to
one of our land use planners, Rachael Stevie.  She has been cc’d on this email.  Please
allow her a week or so to get in touch with you as she is working remotely and
reviewing items as quickly as possible.
 
Best regards,
 

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
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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